Green network telecom |Tech HEADSET SOLUTIONS

Sr. No ltem Description UuoM Qty Rate Amount Rates Amount
usB . . .
1 Headset VOIX 800 V3 Binaural Noise Cancellation USB Headset Nos 15 900.00 13500.00 1000.00 15000.00
eadse
Basic Amount 13500.00 15000.00
GST Amount : 18% 2430.00 2700.00
Sub Total Amount 15930.00 17700.00




Sonali Dhadve

From: HARISH <harish@green-network.in>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 6:06 PM

To: Sonali Dhadve

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane; ankit.dhanker@green-network.in

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00996 and VOIX 800 V3 Binaural Noise Cancellation USB Headset
Hi Sonali,

Refer chain mail & discussion had with Mr.Herambraj Sir we have taken approval from management and sharing discounted commercial for your
upcoming requirement of 400 No's headsets.

Line No Item Code Item Name UOM Qty Unit Price Net Amount

1 VOIXV3 VOIX 800 V3 Binaural Noise Cancellation USB Headset NO’S 15.00 900.00 13,500

Terms & Condition :

1. Tax:18% GST Extra on above price

Price quoted here is in INR .
Lead time of delivery : Within 2 to 3 Working days after receiving PO & Payment.

Warranty : 2 Years to cover manufacturing defects.

2

3

4.  Payment Terms : Advance with PO.

5

6 HDFC Bank ., A/c. No - 99920014711612 | IFSC - HDFC0001127 | Branch - Plot No RR 1, Mianwali Nagar, Main Rohtak Road, New Delhi - 110

087

Thanks and Regards,
Harish Rai

Green Network Telecom Pvt. Ltd. | Cell - +91 80108 01095 | +91 11 4246 1227 |

( I LLICO iy
TELECOM PWT.LTD

C-9 | 3rd Floor | New Krishna Park | Vikaspuri | New Delhi-110018 | www.green-network.in |
P save a tree. please don't print this e-mail or any document unless you really need it

1



From: Sonali Dhadve [mailto:Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in]

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 5:32 PM

To: harish@green-network.in

Cc: Herambraj Sonawane

Subject: RE: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00996 and VOIX 800 V3 Binaural Noise Cancellation USB
Headset

Hello harish,

Please see below requirements and share quotation in best rate. (I will share vendor registration link please fill n submit )

Line No | Item Code Item Name UOM | Qty | Unit Price | Net Amount
1 VOIX 800 V3 Binaural Noise Cancellation USB Headset | NOS | 15.00 | 0.00 0.00

Thanks & Regards

Sonali D

From: no-reply@procuresens.com <no-reply@procuresens.com>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>

Subject: E-Sourcing : K Hospitality Corp :: Purchase Request for PR NO : Semolina-2425-00996 and VOIX 800 V3 Binaural Noise Cancellation USB
Headset

Dear Sonali Dhadve,
New Purchase Request is assigned to you. Below are the details

PR Details as below :

PR Number: Semolina-2425-00996

PR Description: VOIX 800 V3 Binaural Noise Cancellation USB Headset
PR Total Amount: 0.00

Requested by: Praful Surve

Requested Date and Time: 09/10/2024 13:23:30



Approved Date and Time: 09/10/2024 16:05:48

Department: $Department$

List of PR Line Items
. Unit Net
Line No Item Code Item Name UOM Qty Price | Amount
VOIX 800 V3 Binaural
1 Noise Cancellation USB | NOS 15.00 0.00 (0.00
Headset

E-Procurement System

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this email ID.

HOSPITALITY




TECH

HEADSET SOLUTIONS

QUOTATION Date: 11-10-2024

M/S-  semolina kitchens private limited
Art Guild House Next to phoenix marketcity
Mall lower ground floor b wing kurla (W)
Mumbai-400070

Kind Attention: Ms. Sonali dhadve
Dear Sir

Please refer discussion regarding your requirement of headset

TECH 250U Binaural noise

1 cancellation USB headset 1 1000/- 1000/-
c ial T | Conditions:-
1) GST - will be extra @ 18% on above price
2) Payment - 100% Advance
3) Warranty - 12 Month from the date of purchase to cover manufacturing
- Defects and continued support with service thereafter
4) Delivery - Within 3-5 working days after receipt of confirmed order

Thanking &Regards T.Y Koli
Tech Headset Solutions
+91 9892234766

TECH HEADSET SOLUTIONS

Headset
H no 1927/19. A/107 Hingard ashiyana bopeie
Neral Maharashtra -410101
E-mail : sales@techheadset.com
(GST.No: 27AAVFT3815B171)
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